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Staff Report 

 

To:   MacPAC – February 4, 2021 meeting 

From:   Parks & Recreation Manager: Anne Lane 

 Parks & Recreation Director: Susan Muir 

Date: January 28, 2021 

Subject:  New Recreation Facility Site Analysis 

 

Background: 

At the January 7th meeting, MacPAC received information related to 11 potential sites for a new 

recreation center. The maps that were presented at the meeting were emailed out to MacPAC 

on January 8th. In addition, MacPAC received more detailed analysis on the Linfield University 

site. At that meeting, staff asked 2 questions: 

 Are there other sites you’d like to see more detailed information on?   

o MacPAC members requested detailed analysis on Wortman Park. 

 Are there any other sites you’d like us to look at? 

o No additional sites were discussed. 

In addition, MacPAC adopted the final version of the Guiding Project Principles and the Site 

Evaluation Criteria. One additional principle was added to the Guiding Project Principles list at 

the January meeting that had not been applied to the sites in the initial analysis. Staff has 

included the additional principle to the attached documents. 

Attachments: 

1. Final version of Guiding Project Principles 

2. Final version of Site Evaluation Criteria 

3. Revised analysis of Linfield University site 

4. Analysis of Wortman Park site 
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